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Joe Gagne, District Manager 

Okeechobee Landfill, Inc., aka Berman Road LF 

10800 NE 128th Ave. 

Okeechobee, Florida 34972 

JGagne1@wm.com 

 

SUBJECT:   Department of Environmental Protection v. Okeechobee Landfill, Inc., aka 

  Berman Road LF 

  OGC File No.: 23-0075 

  WACS ID: 70436 

  Okeechobee County 

 

Mr. Gagne, 

 

Enclosed for your records is a copy of the fully executed and filed Consent Order for the above-

styled case. Please familiarize yourself with the compliance dates and terms of the Consent 

Order so that the complete and timely performance of those obligations may be accomplished.  

 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions concerning this matter, 

please contact Esther Thorne at 561-681-6620 or at Esther.Thorne@floridadep.gov.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason Andreotta, Director 

Southeast District 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

 

ec: Lea Crandall, OGC, DEP Tallahassee (MS#35) 

Shirley Richards, SED  
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